Station Support Departmant

PECO ENERGY it crp s

Kk Boule

Wayne, PA 18087 5691

March 29, 1994
Docket No. 50-352

License No. NPF-39

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1
Technical Specification Change Request 92-08-0
*Average Power Range Monitor - Rod Block Monitor
Technical Specifications/Maximum Extended Load Line
Limit Analysis (ARTS/MELLLA)*

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter dated February 10, 1994, issuing Technical Specification Amendment
No. 66 to Facility Operating License No. NPF-39 for Limerick Generating Station (LGS), Unit 1,
PECO Energy Company is hereby notifying you in writing that ihe ARTS/MELLLA modification
was implemented during the fifth refueling outage for LGS Unit 1 and the post modification
testing was successfully completed on March 18, 1994. Therefore, the provisions of Amendment
No. 66 to Facility Operating License NPF-39, have been fully implemented as of March 18, 1994

If you have any questions regarding this implementation, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

)

G. A. Hunger, Jr}
Director
Licensing Section

ce: T. T. Martin, Administrator, Region |, USNRC
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
W. P. Dornsife, Director, PA Bureau of Radiation Protection

9404060171 940 'I
PDR ADOCK O :éga 0



